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From: Huma Abedin <habedin@fricndsofhillary.com> RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 7:45 AM PART B6

To: humamahedir* ‘

Subject: Print =

----- Onginal Message-----

From: H <HDR22@clhntonemail.com>

To: Huma Abcdin

Sent ‘l'ue Apr 21 07:07:18 2009

Subject: Fw. quck win
Pls print.

----- Original Message

From: Mark J Penn '1 _‘

To: H2

Sent: Mon Apr 20 09:32:18 2009

Subject: quck win

1 think that arranging with NATO so that they can arres! and detain pirates they capture would be the kind of quick win that could be achieved and secn as cutting

through bureaucratic nonsense

The story that they rescued 20 hostages and then let the kidnappers go free (presumably to get the next hoatload ol hastages) 18 one af the most remarkahla stories 1
have ever read — as NATO had jurisdiction to recover the men but not to arrest or detam the kidnappers? The US has a rather strong anli-kidnapping tradition from the

Lindburgh days.
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1 would think getiing right to the hottom of this and fixing it would he an casy quick win and onc that could save the lives of Amenicans the next time they arc at sca in

these straights,

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957106 Date: 06/30/2016





